
From: Sharyn Thomas <sthomas@shrewsburyma.gov>
Sent: Monday, November 13, 2023 8:23 AM
To:
Subject: Re: BS-W01492-6990703435 // 64F SHREWSBURY GREEN DR // CODE/PERMIT/SPECIAL

ASSESSMENT REQUEST

 
The Building Department has no open/pending or expired permits. 
 
On Sun, Nov 12, 2023 at 11:03 AM
Hello,
 
We are currently working with closing on this property scheduled and would need the below records 
verified. Please provide the requested below info at the earliest. 
 
PROPERTY ADDRESS:  64F SHREWSBURY GREEN DR 
PARCEL: 38/ 243005/ 64-F/ / 
  
· Please advise if the address has any OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits & demolition permits that need 
attention and any fees due currently 
 
· Also advise if there are any Code Violation or fines due that needs attention currently 
 
· Any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due. 

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  

Town Clerk 
Town Clerk's Office 
Town of Shrewsbury 
100 Maple Ave. 
Shrewsbury, MA 01545 
Phone: (508)841-8507 
Fax: (508)841-1501 
 sthomas@shrewsburyma.gov 
Town Hall Hours of Operation 
 
Please keep in mind that the Massachusetts Secretary of State and the Massachusetts Attorney General consider email to be public record and, 
therefore, subject to the Massachusetts Public Records Law, G.L.c.66 106 10. 
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